Stevens v. BBG et. al, No. 18-cv-5391
ICE 2020-ICLI-00052; deportationresearchclinic.org

From: |(b)(6);(b){7)(C)

Sent: 23 Feb 2018 19:52:32 +0000

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: ALERT NOTIFICATION -- SNA -- Class Action Lawsuit filed against CoreCivic
(0)(6);(P)(7X

)

FYI —looks like another VWP class action. This one is in Texas against CoreCivic. Hope you are enjoying
the Bay!

Regards,
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202-732{(b)(6)|office)

202-4414;(b) (7] cell)

(b)(6:(b)(7)(C) |

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review,
retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-
transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments
must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This
document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:|(0)(6):(0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:10 PM
To:[2)6)B)7IC)

Cc:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: ALERT NOTIFICATION -- SNA -- Class Action Lawsuit filed against CoreCivic

(b)(6);(R)(7)
C)

(b)(6)}s correct — the below alert does appear to fall within the voluntary work program class actions. |
will be the EROLD POC.

Regards,

|(6)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

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
202-7324b)(6)|(office)

202-4414(b)(7|(cell)
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

*¥** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

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

From:|(b)(6): b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 1:42 PM
To:[R)E)R)7)C)

Cc:|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: ALERT NOTIFICATION -- SNA -- Class Action Lawsuit filed against CoreCivic

b)(6);(bX
7)(C)

[(b)(8);(b)(7)(C);(b)(5) |We would need a little more information
to determine the correct POC.

p)(8);(b)

[7ACY

-~ ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT -

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product
and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy,
re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of
the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be
exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: (D)6 B)N(C) |'

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 1:40 PM

To:{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: TIFICATION -- SNA -- Class Action Lawsuit filed against CoreCivic

Hey|(b)(8);(b)(7
Yl

Is this type of issue (below) yours? | can’t access our updated portfolio list. Thanks!

p)(6):(b)(7)(C)

DESK: (202) 732{(b)(8);(b)
MOBILE: (202) 492{P)(6)(

Notice: Attorney Work Product/Privileged Communication
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¥ Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client
privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. Itis not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies.
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure
of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may
be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: MclLane, Jo Ann

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 10:36 AM

To: #(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) |

Subject: ALERT NOTIFICATION -- SNA -- Class Action Lawsuit filed against CoreCivic

This alert may be of interest to EROLD and DCLD

This appeared in today’s ICE Briefing and attached is the complaint filed against CoreCivic.

(0)(5)

Jo Ann McLane, Chief Counsel
DHS-ICE-Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

1015 Jackson-Keller Road, Suitel(h)(8): (b

San Antonio, TX 78213
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*** WARNING *** ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE *** ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT ***

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not
for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender

if this message has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be

approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S, Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From: [(5)(6),(B)(7)(C) |

Sent: 23 Aug 2018 13:44:22 +0000
To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: Call in today

(b)(6);(R)(7)(C); (b))

(b)(6); (B)(7)(

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732{P)E)( |
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

**%* Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This
communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive
attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement
sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use
by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has
been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not
print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal
Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)
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From: [0)(6),(0)(T)(C) ]

Sent: 13 Mar 2018 10:32:45 -0400
To: (b)(6);(0)(7)(C) |

Subject: Detainee Work Hours Question
Good morning [(b)(6):(b

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) bassed me your name to get guidance on some information that has come up from one of
our facilities (Cambria). Detainees voluntarily work 10 hour days, 5 days a week.|(5)(5) |

(b)(3)

Thanks for any help.

p)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Detention and Deportation Officer

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Detention Standards Compliance Unit
500 12'" Street, SW

Washington, D.C. 20536

D: (202)732{B)(B]C: (202)276{(b)(6)(]
E: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C, 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid
"need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written
or verbal form.

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by Federal and state law governing electronic communications and
may contain restricted and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.
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From: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |

Sent: 13 Sep 2018 16:05:05 +0000

To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Johnson, Tae D{b)(6):(6)(7)(C) |RXE).X |
(2X0) ) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: Discussion re: VWP options

Attachments: Voluntary Work Program Addendum (8.17.18)_EROLD (clean).docx

For those who will be calling in, you can use this |ine:|(b)(6)i(b)(7)(c)i(b)(7)(5) |

Read ahead attached.
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Voluntary Work Program: Options for Reform
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From: (b)(6);(R)(7)(C)

Sent: u :59:20 +0000

To: RCIRUE) |

Subject: DRAFT THIS WEEK - GEO Declaration for VWP

Attachments: GEO declaration NWDC (07.30.18 DCLD CALD)_7.31.18 EROLD.DOCX

B)®)]and [B)E):B)

AN

Please find attached the latest version of the VWP draft declaration [b)(6);(b) bs we discussed,[P)®) |
(b)(5)

(b)(5) [b)(5);(b)(7)(C) |()(6);(b)(} hope you
might have some insight into this paragraph. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

EE®Eme) |

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202-7324(b)(6)[office)

202-4414,(b)(7| cell)

(b)(8);(P)(7)(C) |

**% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

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

From:[(b)(6);(0)7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 7:59 PM
To:((b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: GEO declaration

[(6)(8):(6)(7)(C) |

Please find attached the working draft for the Washington VWP declaration. The thread below may also
be insightful. ||(b)(5)
(b)(5)
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with you next week. Nonetheless, | wanted to make sure | got something to you — and the other VWP
POCs — this week. Please let me know if you have any questions.

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
202-7324(b)(6)(office)
202-4414(b)(7(cell)
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

*%% \Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

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

From:{(0)(6);(0)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 7:54 PM
To:{(b)(6):(P)(7)(C)
|(b)(6):(b)(?)(C)

Subject: RE: GEO declaration

(b)(6);(R)(7)(C)

| reviewed the draft. Honestly, reworking this draft is going to take more time than | can provide while
at this training. Nonetheless, | want to at least get you — and EROLD management — my thoughts (1 will
forward them the attachment as well). Unfortunately, s aware, | am also out of the office most
of next week (Tuesday is the only day | will be at the PCN). It is likely we may need more time, or

(b)(6);(bJmay choose to have one of my colleagues assist next week. | hope this is at least minimally
helpful.

Regards,

[(0)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Associate Legal Advisor
Detention and Removal Law Section
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202-732{b)(6);}office)
202-441{b)(7)(cell)
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(b)(8):(b)(7)(C)

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
Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b){7).

From:{(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:16 PM
To:{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: GEO declaration

All, latest version is attached with my marks. I've suggested a number of rewrites, and added a
number of additional comments.

Thanks,
b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor
District Court Litigation Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

202-732{()(6)] desk) | 202-875{b)(6); cell)

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work product and is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email
has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office
of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE

ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 11:29 AM

To:{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

[b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: GEO declaration

Hi, everyone,

I will try to look at it today or tomorrow and provide comments, etc., but | would also like to run it by
EROLD management. | forwarded the rough draft tq(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)  |yesterday, bul(b)(6):(b)}s out of

the office all week and|(P)(6):]s traveling today to this conference. | believe[P®)

05

B)5) (6)(6);(b)(7)(C) |by Friday.
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(b)(6);(b)(7
)(C)

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:|(b)(6);(b)(?)(C) |
Date: Wednesday, Jul 25, 2018, 9:22 AM
To:|(b)(6)(b)(7)(C)

4(b)(B):(b)T)C)

Subject: RE: GEO declaration

Okay sounds good. | think[2)®)

[®5) Thanks all!

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: (202) 7324 |
Cell: (202) 573(b)

*F*WARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***

This document may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or
attorney work product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone
other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this message has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement. This document is for
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:{(b)(6):(®)7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 9:19 AM

Toi(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: GEO declaration

That works too. If | get to it before (b”),g“),rﬂl Il add input and copy all so we can keep some sense
of version control.

Thanks
b)(6):(b)(7

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) Associate Legal Advisor
District Court Litigation Division
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Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

202-732 desk) | 202-875 ell)

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

From:[b)(€).(B)(7)(C]

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 9:13 AM

To: [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

I(b)(8):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: GEO declaration

Hi all,

| will take a look at[fh\iRY- 7R\ 7\ Fomments today.[{b)(ﬁ);( Ft would be great if you can take a look at this.

(k)(3)

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)
Associate Legal Advisor
Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: (202) 732{1)(6);(b)(7){
Cell: (202) 573{b)(6);(b)(

*¥*¥FWARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***

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

From: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 7:42 AM
To: [(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

(b)(8);(B)(7)(C)

LididLiun
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Thank you|(®)(8):(B)(7)(C) I've got to work on a MTD in a Bivens case this AM but will
review and add my comments.

(2)(6)( when you are able to see this, we'll want yours too and will then pass up the chain. If

possible, could you look at it some time tomorrow from the computer lab and add anything
else? I'd like to_get this ta®)©).E)N(C) bn Friday for her preliminary review and a vector on

the way ahead)"®)

B |

(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

| Associate Legal Advisor
District Court Litigation Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

202-732{(p)(6)J desk) | 202-875 cell)

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

From:[[)(6),(b)(7)(©) |
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 7:33 PM
To: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: GEO declaration

Hey guys —

| took a first stab at making additional comments. See attached.

Best,

p)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor
Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732(b)(6):(b)

(b)(8):(b)(7)(C) —

% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
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use this information. Any disclosure of this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the
Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§
552(b)(3), (b)(7).

From: Fb)(ﬁ);(b)(T)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 3:21 PM
To{(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Subject: GEO declaration

Hi guys,

Here is the declaration that |(0)(6):(P)( submitted for Matt Albence’s signature. | have made some notes

B)(5) =

Thanks

p)(6);(b)(7)(C)

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: (202) 732{B)(6):( |

Cell: (202) 573[(b)(6);(b)(
FACN

**F*WARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***

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
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Eran: EE®N0 |

Sent: 24 Jul 2018 23:19:28 +0000

To: |(b)(6);(b)(7)(0)

Subject: FW: GEO declaration

Attachments: 2018.07.11.ICE Declaration with comments.docx
(b)(8);(b)(7)(C)

| —along with DCLD and CALD — received this email from GILD regarding the proposed declaration in the
Voluntary Work Program class action from Washington. | haven’t had a chance to look at it yet, and |
am not sure how much time | will have while in Dallas to review it. | do not think it is “due” this week,
but | want to bring it to your attention now.

Regards,

[(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
202-7324(b)(6)( office)

202-4414(0) 7 cell)

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

From|(b)(6);(b)(7)(G

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 3:21 PM
To:[(b)(6):(b)(7)(C)

[(b)(8):(b)(7)(C)
Subject: GEO declaration

Hi guys,

Here is the declaration that{()(6);(P)(7submitted for Matt Albence’s signature. | have made some notes

©)5) .
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(b)(S)

Thanks

|(b)(8);(b)(7)(C) |

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: (202) 732{kxEil]

Cell: (202) 573(b)(6);(b

***WARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***

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
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:
2-20-18.pdf

(0)(6):(b)(7)(C)

27 Mar 2018 17:13:17 -0400

(b)(6):(R)(7)(C)

FW: GEU vs. City of Tacoma
Complaint -- GEO v. Tacoma, Mar. 22, 2018.pdf, Tacoma Ordinance No. 28491,

(0)(6):(b)| here was the case blurb | mentioned earlier. The complaint and ordinance ..

[7)(C)

(b)(6):(b)(

B ko o R R B I BT R A

b)(5)

B I o O O e o e

|(b)(6):(b)(7)(0)

||Associate Legal Advisor

District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

202-732{b)(6)| desk) | 202-875[(b)(6);] cell)

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

Sent: Friaay, Marcn 23, 2018 9:02 AM
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To:[(P)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: GEO vs. City of Tacoma

(b)(6);(b)
7)(C)

(b)(6);(psked for a blurb on this suit, on the assumption that Mr. Homan will be interested. So, please

prepare one. |'ve reprinted a couple of samples, below. You'll recognize one of them. &#128522;
Thank you.

bj(5)

b)(5)

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
epuly Chief,
ICE/OPLA
188 Harvest Lane
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Williston, VT_05495
Ph. 802-872(b)(6);(

***Warning***Attorney-Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney
work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sender if this e-mail has been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies. Furthermore, do not print, copy or re-transmit, disseminate or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of
this communication or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom
of Information Act, 5 USC 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From: [(0)(6);(b)(7)(C) |
Date: Thursday, Mar 22, 2018, 7:15 PM

To: Skinner, Moira 4h\(R\ (hY( 7)) |
Cc4(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

[B)(6):(b)T)(C) |

Subject: FW: Courtesy copy

b)(6);(b)(
Vel

FYI, [DXE.EIN(Cpassed this on to me just now. It is a complaint by the GEO Corp
against the city of Tacoma, Washington,

seeking relief from compliance with City Ordinance No. 28491.

The complaint is dated today, but | don't see a case number, and can't find it in
PACER. So not clear if it has been filed yet.

(b)(6);(b
(7MC)

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(0) |Associate Legal Advisor
District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
202-732[b)(8)|(desk) | 202-875{(b)(B)|cell)
Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product
This document contains confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and
copies. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration

& Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. FOIA exempt under 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(b)(5).

From:|®)©).0)7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 6:47 PM

To: [b)(6):(b)7)C)__] :
Cc: [(b)(6);(b)(7)(CJPIEOOITNC) l[(0)(6):(b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Courtesy copy

b)(6);(b
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Have you seen this? Geo has now filed a lawsuit against the city of Tacoma.

RN

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:|(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) |
Date: Thursday, Mar 22, 2018, 3:32 PM
Tog)E).O)7XC) |(b)(6):(b)(7)(C) |
Subject: Courtesy copy

|(b)(‘3):(b)(7)(0) |

IIT Branches Law, PLLC

1019 Regents Blvd. Ste. 204

Fircrest, WA 98466

253-56610)(6){(p)

281-664{2)7)(f)
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)
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